From: Kelli Merriweather

To: Sue Seet; Monica Watt

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Cost Tracking Tools
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 11:32:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png

COVID-19 Cost Tracking.pdf

ATT00001.htm

COVID-19 Cost Report Example Spreadsheet.xlsx
ATT00002.htm

Please see attached per our conversation this morning about tracking costs related to COVID-
19 response. Thank you.

Kelli Merriweather

Executive Director

Commission on State Emergency Communications
kellim@csec.texas.gov

(512)305-6938 Office

(512)422-9253 Mobile

WWW.csec.texas.gov

From: Mia Villarreal <miav@csec.texas.gov>

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 6:30 AM

To: Lorrain Meek <lorrainm@csec.texas.gov>; Jackie Doan <jackied@csec.texas.gov>; Johnnie
Johnson <johnniej@csec.texas.gov>

Cc: Kelli Merriweather <kellim@csec.texas.gov>

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Cost Tracking Tools

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Andrews <Robert.Andrews@tdem.texas.gov>

Date: March 14, 2020 at 4:42:58 PM CDT

To: David Cabrera <David.Cabrera@dps.texas.gov>,
"michelle.schmidt@austintexas.gov" <michelle.schmidt@austintexas.gov>, Alma Craig
<alma.craig@tcfp.texas.gov>, "Amber Arts (Tx Comm. Arts)" <Amber@arts.texas.gov>,
"Amy Small (State Law Library)" <Amy.Small@sll.texas.gov>, Angie Wolf
<angie.wolf@puc.texas.gov>, "Annalise Mendez (Tx. Fire Protection Comm.)"
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TDEM

THE TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

COVID-19 Cost Tracking Guidance
It is urgent that all state agencies, local jurisdictions and non-profit organizations:

e Track all COVID-19 costs

e Report costs through the TDEM Disaster Summary Outline (DSO) under Category B
(emergency protective measures)

Local jurisdictions can utilize the cost tracking spreadsheet provided by TDEM to determine
their daily expenses.

Local jurisdictions, non-profits and state agencies and organizations should submit costs
through the DSO process via the TDEM Website. The DSO Pin is 200003. Remind local
responders to track their activity through the local established process or utilize an ICS 214
form. Please contact your TDEM District Coordinator with any questions.

Tracking costs will provide the best support for eligibility of any related funding for COVID-19 to
include federal supplemental funding and/or any additional funding that might be available as a
result of the national emergency declaration.

Most costs for COVID-19 response will likely be related to:

e Personnel costs
® Preparedness activities
Some examples of expenses local jurisdictions should be tracking now include:

e Pandemic preparedness costs (e.g. employee time in planning meetings, creation and/or
distribution of preparedness material or public outreach meetings)

e Costs in excess of regular operating expenses for sanitation supplies, lab submissions, or
equipment for sample storage

e Points of Dispensing, Points of Distribution, or drive thru testing activity

Local jurisdictions should be preplanning for contracts and leasing agreements now. Some
areas of that need to be considered are contracting for additional medical staff, food services,
delivery services, and biological/decontamination response teams or lease agreements for clinic
and office space.

Remember whether it’s local, state or federal procurement procedures, a local jurisdiction seeking
support is obligated to follow the most stringent process to be eligible for funding.

P.O. Box 15467 Austin, Texas 78761
Main: 512-424-2436, 24 Hours: 512-424-2208, Fax 512-424-2444



https://olympus.soc.texas.gov/Services/DSO/
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* Only overtime is considered for budgeted employees. For unbudgeted or reassigned employees performing Emergency Work, both straight-time and overtime are considered. 
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<Annalise.Mendez@tcfp.texas.gov>, "Bernie Riles (Gov. Risk Manager)"
<bernie.riles@gov.texas.gov>, "Brandon Brown (TDHCA)"
<Brandon.Brown@tdhca.state.tx.us>, "Bret Adams (OAG)"
<Bret.Adams@oag.texas.gov>, "Brian Creath (Tx. Psychologist Exam)"
<Brian.Creath@tsbep.state.tx.us>, Brian Kelly <brian.kelly@tdlr.texas.gov>, "Carly
Hughes (SORM)" <Carly.Hughes@sorm.texas.gov>, "Carol Bernhard (Tx. Comm. Jail
Stand.)" <carol.bernhard @tcjs.state.tx.us>, "Cassandra Davis (Tx. Emer.Serv Sys.)"
<Cassandra.Davis@tesrs.texas.gov>, Cathy Stella <cathy.stella@tsbp.state.tx.us>,
"Charles Skip Baylor (TEA)" <Charles.Baylor@tea.texas.gov>, Charlotte Miller
<charlotte.miller@txcourts.gov>, "chase.winburn@glo.texas.gov"
<chase.winburn@glo.texas.gov>, Chris Kloeris <Chris.Kloeris@tob.texas.gov>, Christina
Muniz <CMuniz@opic.texas.gov>, Christine Brister <christine.brister@tbae.state.tx.us>,
"Cynthia Gray (Tx Comm. Arts)" <Cynthia@arts.texas.gov>, "Daniel Harper (Tx UT
System)" <Daniel.harper@tsus.edu>, "Daniel Shallue (Tx. Library & Archives Comm.)"
<dshallue@tsl.texas.gov>, "David Anderson (Aging and Disability Servcies)"
<David.anderson2 @dads.state.tx.us>, "Deana Williamson (Court of Crim. Appeals)"
<Deana.Williamson@txcourts.gov>, "Denise Phillips (TDLR-Risk Man)"
<Denise.Phillips@tdlr.texas.gov>, "Donald Brower (Leg. Reference Library)"
<Donald.Brower@Irl.texas.gov>, Donna Osborne <dosborne@tsl.texas.gov>, "Erika
Gutierrez (Tx. RR Comm.)" <Erika.Gutierrez@rrc.texas.gov>, Gena Garcia
<Gena.Garcia@twec.state.tx.us>, "Greg Pyles (Tx Lottery Comm)"
<Greg.Pyles@|ottery.state.tx.us>, "Hector Gomez (Tx Court Administration)"
<Hector.Gomez@txcourts.gov>, "James Freeman (House Rep.)"
<James.Freeman@house.texas.gov>, "Jan Evans (TX Supreme Court)"
<Jan.Evans@txcourts.gov>, "Janet Wood (Sunset)" <Janet.Wood@Sunset.texas.gov>,
"Jeff Kyle (Tx Courts of Crim. Appeals #3)" <Jeff.Kyle@txcourts.gov>, "Jeff Muckleroy
(TDHCA)" <Jeff.muckleroy@tdhca.state.tx.us>, Jennifer Noack
<jennifer.noack@tsbep.state.tx.us>, "Jerod Honrath (Tx. Veterinary Med. Exam.)"
<Jerod.honrath@veterinary.texas.gov>, "John Meroney (DIR)"
<John.Meroney@DIR.Texas.gov>, John Monk <john.monk@hpc.state.tx.us>, "Judd J.
Aerni" <Judd.Aerni@lottery.state.tx.us>, "Karin Hays (Karin.Hays@tdi.texas.gov)"
<Karin.Hays@tdi.texas.gov>, "Kathryn Crabtree (Judicial Conduct)"
<Kathryn.Crabtree@scjc.texas.gov>, "Keley Moore (OAG)"
<Keley.Moore@oag.texas.gov>, "Kelvin Myers (Tx. Medical Board)"
<Kelvin.myers@tmb.state.tx.us>, Kimberly Billeaud
<Kimberly.Billeaud@occc.texas.gov>, "Koy Livingston (Tx. Leg. Council)"
<Koy.Livingston@tlc.texas.gov>, "Kristen Mendoza (PUC)"
<kristen.Mendoza@puc.texas.gov>, "Kyle Smith (TFSC)" <Kyle.Smith@tfsc.texas.gov>,
LaDawn Gray <ladawn.gray@twdb.texas.gov>, Laura Hall <Laura.Hall@tfc.state.tx.us>,
"Leslie Kruse (TWC)" <Leslie.Kruse@twec.state.tx.us>, "Leslie Speir (Tx Comm. Jail
Stand.)" <leslie.speir@tcjs.state.tx.us>, Leticia Kappel <lkappel@tsbde.texas.gov>, "Lila
Valencia (Lila.Valencia@utsa.edu)" <Lila.Valencia@utsa.edu>, "Lisa Agarwal (Board of
Chiropractic)" <Lisa.agarwal@tbce.texas.gov>, Lisa Nelson <Inelson@cprit.state.tx.us>,
Lisa Stockton <Istockton@tbpg.texas.gov>, Mandy Burrell
<mandy.burrell@tfc.state.tx.us>, "Margie Lischka (ERS)"
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<Margie.Lischka@ers.texas.gov>, "Maria Lagunas (tsbpa)"
<mlagunas@tsbpa.texas.gov>, Mark Majek <mark.majek@bon.texas.gov>, "Martin
Cano (TRS)" <Martin.Cano@trs.texas.gov>, Matt Medford
<matt.medford@Ibb.state.tx.us>, Mia Villarreal <miav@csec.texas.gov>, Michael
Franklin <michael.franklin@texasagriculture.gov>, Michelle Fiorentini
<michelle.fiorentini@trec.texas.gov>, Mike Dossing
<michael.dossing@hhsc.state.tx.us>, Mike Simon <michael.simon@sao.texas.gov>,
"Nikki Smith (TFSC)" <Nikki.Smith@tfsc.texas.gov>, Norberto Flores
<norberto.flores@twec.state.tx.us>, "Pamela Scivicque (TPFA)"

<Pamela.Scivicque @tpfa.texas.gov>, Pamela Wood <Pamela.Wood@soah.texas.gov>,
Rachel Santos <Rachel.Santos@TheStoryofTexas.com>, "Randy Rivera (TDA)"
<Randy.Rivera@TexasAgriculture.gov>, "Raoul Mann (TWC)"
<Raoul.Mann@twec.state.tx.us>, "Rebecca Henley (Board of Law Exam.)"
<Rebecca.Henley@ble.texas.gov>, Reggie Pegues <reggie.pegues@dir.texas.gov>,
Richard Herman <richard.herman@tsbpe.texas.gov>, "Robbi Dana (TX Pharmacy)"
<Robbi.Dana@tsbp.state.tx.us>, Robert Black <Robert.Black@hhsc.state.tx.us>, Rod
Napier <Rod.Napier@oag.texas.gov>, Rodney Valls <rodney.valls@tcjs.state.tx.us>,
"Rodney Vasicek (SAO)" <Rodney.Vasicek@sao.texas.gov>, "Russel Cook (HHSC - Dir.
Emerg & Risk)" <russell.cook@hhsc.state.tx.us>, "Samuel Salazar (TXDOT)"
<Samuel.Salazar@txdot.texas.gov>, Sandra Justice <sandra.justice@ocfw.texas.gov>,
"Sandra Martinez (TDI)" <Sandra.Martinez@tdi.texas.gov>, Shane Hill
<shane.hill@cpa.texas.gov>, "Shawn Kitterman (OAG)"

<Shawn Kitterman@oag.texas.gov>, "Stacy Correa (TSD)"
<stacy.correa@tsd.state.tx.us>, "Stephen Kelly (Tx Housing & Comm. Affairs)"
<Stephen.kelly@tdhca.state.tx.us>, "Suzanne Johnson (Gov. HR Dir.)"
<suzanne.johnson@gov.texas.gov>, "Suzanne Subia (TX Historical Comm.)"
<Suzanne.subia@thc.texas.gov>, Tammy Williams
<tammy.williams@]lottery.state.tx.us>, "Tawana Hood (RRC)"
<Tawana.Hood@trec.texas.gov>, "Terri Counts (State Comm. Judicial Conduct)"
<Terri.Counts@scjc.texas.gov>, "Tom Taylor (OAG)" <Tom.Taylor@oag.texas.gov>,
"Tom Watson (TX Real Estate)" <Tom.Watson@trec.texas.gov>, "Travis lles (State
Security Board)" <tiles@ssb.texas.gov>, "Vance lvie (Dept. of Banking)"
<Vance.lvie@dob.texas.gov>, "Victoria Lewis (Leg Coun)"
<Victoria.Lewis@tlc.texas.gov>, "Vincent Houston (Sec. of State)"
<VHouston@sos.texas.gov>, "Wade Papadakis (CCA)"
<Wade.Papadakis@txcourts.gov>, "Wendy McAdams (ERS)"
<Wendy.McAdams@ers.texas.gov>, Westley Allen <Wes.Allen@prb.state.tx.us>
Subject: FW: COVID-19 Cost Tracking Tools

Good evening,

You are all my Points of Contact with your agencies, so this is being addressed to you
with the hope that you will forward it on to the Finance/Administrative personnel who
need it. Many of your agencies probably already have procedures for cost tracking; this
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is simply a recommendation and the way that TDEM is tracking their costs. As this is
now a Federally Declared Disaster, the funding streams change. These documents are
simply a method to track costs, submit those costs to TDEM, and attempt to get
reimbursement for the time and materials spent on this disaster.

Thank you,
Rob

Robert Andrews, CEM

District Coordinator, Capitol District

Texas Division of Emergency Management
1500 Congress Avenue

Austin, TX 78701

737-230-0749 (cell)
512-936-3566 (office)

From: State of Texas SOC2 <SOC2@dps.texas.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 5:40 PM
Subject: COVID-19 Cost Tracking Tools

Colleagues,

On Friday, March 13, 2020, Governor Greg Abbott signed a Declaration of a State
Disaster for all counties in the State of Texas in response to COVID-19. As you
are aware, tracking costs for all emergencies or disasters is imperative to
the success of recovery in local jurisdictions, public health emergencies
included. TDEM has created a short video to provide local jurisdictions
with best practices and considerations for tracking COVID-19 cost. This
video can accessed by clicking this link
https://vimeo.com/396787483/e6e692cf27

Attached to this email, you will find guidance for COVID-19 cost tracking.
Additionally, you will find and example cost tracking spreadsheet, which
can be used to capture daily labor, equipment, supplies, lease, contract,
and other miscellaneous cost associated with efforts surrounding COVID-
19 preparedness and response efforts. To ensure we are capturing
statewide expenses cities, counties, special districts, and non-profits
should be submitting costs through the Disaster Summary Outline (DSO)
process via the TDEM website.

The DSO PIN for this event is 200003.
Thank you for your continued commitment to protecting the health and

safety of Texans. Please contact your local District Coordinator with
questions.
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